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Sidney Forsyth

From: Daniel Duke
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 9:43 AM
To: Sidney Forsyth
Subject: Fwd: [External]RE: quote

Sidney, 
This is the updated quote from MER. I am off today so I don’t have the other numbers in front of me but I think this still 
leaves SE as the low bidder.  
 
Daniel  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: Daniel Duke <dduke@cityofcartersville.org> 
Date: April 29, 2021 at 7:18:03 PM EDT 
To: Devin Bunnell <dbunnell@moranenvironmental.com> 
Subject: Re: [External]RE: quote 

 Devin,   
Thanks that is what we need.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Apr 29, 2021, at 4:48 PM, Devin Bunnell <dbunnell@moranenvironmental.com> 
wrote: 

  

CAUTION:This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click 

links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content 
is safe. 

 
Daniel,  
  
Sorry for the delay. This is the estimated time frame is as follows for cleaning and 
inspection: 
  
Ground Storage Tanks: 
5 Million Gallon: 2 days to clean and inspect. 
5 Million Gallon: 2 days to clean and inspect. 
3 Million Gallon: 1 ½ days to clean and inspect.  
  
Clear Well Tanks 
2 million Gallon: 1 ½ days to clean and inspect. 
750,000 Gallon: 1 day to clean and inspect. 
500,000 Gallon 1 day to clean and inspect. 
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Raw Water Intake: 1 day to clean and inspect. 
  
Roughly we estimate this could take about 10 days to complete, again this is just an 
estimate, could be quicker based on what we find in the tanks and also could take 
longer. I hope this helps let me know if you have any other questions. 
  
  
Thanks again. 
  
Devin Bunnell 
Dive Operations Manager 
MER Commercial Diving Division 
Murray, KY 
270-753-9654 
dbunnell@moranenvironmental.com 
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CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This document is for the sole purpose of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. 
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the 
original document. 
  

From: Daniel Duke <dduke@cityofcartersville.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 8:31 AM 
To: Devin Bunnell <dbunnell@moranenvironmental.com> 
Subject: quote 
  
Devin, 
With regards to your quote for tank cleanout and inspection.  Can you please give us 
a  more specific number as to the total cost, your quote says $4300 per 8 hour day can 
you estimate the number of days or hours for the job? 
  
Daniel Duke 
Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 
City of Cartersville 
Office:678-721-5474 
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Disclaimer 
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended 
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived 
by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer 
and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and 
compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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